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INVITATION TO TENDER “ITT” NO. PS20180401 

KITSILANO COMMUNITY CENTER AND KERRISDALE ARENA LIGHTING RETROFIT 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1 
 

ISSUED ON JUNE 5, 2018 

Q1 Can a Tenderer who bids on both projects and fills in the “Two Sites” pricing spreadsheet 
and is not lowest bidder on one of the two sites revoke their bid? 

A1 Refer to Amendment No. 3, Items 2.0 to 7.0. 

Q2 For the 10ft dimming wire, is it required to be 16/3 cord?  Based on our understanding, 
there are typically only 2 wires (purple and grey) and are low wattage wires for dimming 
controls.  Is the fixture manufacturer required to provide this dimming wire or is this the 
responsibility of the contractor? 

A2 As per specifications, Type K2-LED fixtures include 6’ 16/3 cord for line voltage and 6’ 
16/3 cord for low voltage dimming. SOOW extreme environment cable may be used for 
low voltage wiring without conduit subject to consultant approval. Contractor is 
responsible to provide low voltage cable for dimming and occupancy sensor controls. 2-
wire is required for dimming and occupancy sensor controls. 

Q3 Is the fixture manufacturer to provide the 10ft aircraft cables or would the contractor be 
supplying and installing these? 

A3 As per specifications, Type K2-LED fixtures include 10’ cables with snap hooks. 
Contractor is responsible to provide any additional cable requirements. 

Q4 Our company is interested in submitting a bid based on an alternate lighting product to 
that which was specified.  Will the City review the alternate product specifications we 
have submitted and advise if our product is acceptable? 

A4 Alternative products are not being considered for the arenas, however may be 
considered for exterior lighting. 
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